
Item Question Response  

01 Would the government consider adding a 

CLIN Item Number for Mobilization costs 

and Demobilization costs? 

Yes. A separate CLIN can be added to the 

contract.

02 When is it anticipated that the award for 

this contract will be announced? 

Approximately between December 21st and 

24th

03 The solicitation indicates that invoices 

shall be submitted to the US Mission 

Kampala. Will the Mission be able to 

make payment in USD in the USA?

Payment can be made by EFT.

04 Is the Government requiring prospective 

Contractors must be registered in the 

System for Award Management (SAM) 

prior to award of the contract? 

It is preferable if the Contractor is registered 

in SAM prior to award. If they are not 

registered in SAM, they must do so upon 

notification of receipt of award.

05 Is it possible for the Government to extend 

the bid closing date from 20DEC12 until 

28DEC12, in order to allow for a timely 

response to questions and sufficient time 

for sourcing with vendors? 

The Government will extend the date that 

solicitations are due from 20 DEC 2012 to 

21 DEC 2012, 5:00 PM local Kampala time.

06 Can a pricing discount in exchange for 

expedited payment of invoices be offered? 

Prompt payment discounts are authorized.

07 What is the likelihood that Option 1 and 

or Option 2 will be exercised? 

If performance is satisfactory, and the camp 

continues to support personnel, the 

likelihood high.

08 In light of the very short period from 

award of contract and the commencement 

of the services, would there be the 

opportunity to extend the process by two 

weeks, with a start date of the services on 

Monday 14th January 2013?

·    The award will be made before end of the 

year, with intention to award before 

Christmas.

·         The Marines would enter camp 

on/about the 15th of Jan

·         The facilities are already in place-

The above 3 making it possible to mobilize 

themselves from award date- and access the 

camp from 1 Jan. In brief, there is ample 

period before the Marines go into camp. 


